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American Center
for Law & Justice

May 9, 2018

Centralized Case Management Operations

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
200 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Room 509F HHH Bldg.

Washington, D.C. 20201

Attn: Conscience and Religious Freedom Division

Re: Complaint for Discrimination in Violation of 42 U.S.C. § 300a-7(c)(1)
(“Church Amendment”)

Contact attorney for complainant: Complaint filed on behalf of:
Francis J. Manion, Esq.

Geoffrey R. Surtees, Esq.
American Center for Law and Justice

Person/Agency/Organization
committing discrimination:

The University of Vermont Medical
Center

111 Colchester Avenue

Burlington, Vermont 05401
802-847-0000

Date and nature of discriminatory acts:
In 2017, the complainant, _was coerced by her employer,

University of Vermont Medical Center, Inc. (‘UVMMC”) into participating in an
abortion. _ a Catholic, had previously informed her employer that she
*



could not participate in such procedures as a matter of religious belief. Her
employer deliberately misled _ about the nature of the procedure, and then,
after i confirmed that she was, in fact, being assigned to an abortion, refused
her request that other equally qualified and available personnel take her place.
Fearing a charge of patient abandonment which could bring with it loss of
employment and revocation of her nursing license, [l participated in the
procedure under duress. She suffered immediate emotional distress, attempted to
suppress the event psychologically, and has been haunted by nightmares ever since.
In addition, her employer has created a hostile environment targeting _and
other employees who conscientiously object to participating in abortion procedures.

The coerced-participation event described above appears to have been related
to a change in UVMMC policy regarding the hospital’s performance of abortions.
Under the leadership, since 2013, of a hospital board President with decades-long
experience in senior leadership of Planned Parenthood facilities in Vermont,
Portland, Oregon, and New York City, UVMMC reversed a longstanding policy
which limited abortions in its facilities to those considered “medically necessary.”
While the policy appears to have been changed sub silentio at some point even
before 2017, hospital staff, including JJJJJllfland other nurses, were only formally
informed of the change in October of 2017. Thus, it is highly possible that other staff
and, perhaps, [l herself, have been deceived into partlclpatmg in other
abortion procedures which were mlsleadmgly labeled as “miscarriages” or

“medically necessary” but which were, in fact, purely elective abortions.

In addition, following public controversy which arose after the formal
disclosure to staff of the hospital's new policy in the Fall of 2017, UVMMC(, in
February 2018, adopted a revised “Conflict of Care” policy. (Copy attached hereto).
This policy is sharply inconsistent with existing federal conscience laws and
inappropriately continues to leave the conscience rights of hospital employees to the
virtually unbridled discretion of supervisors who, as -and others will attest,
have a history of demeaning, belittling, and failing to respect the views of
conscientious objectors.

The Church Amendment protects the conscience rights of individuals and
entities that object to performing or assisting in the performance of abortion or
sterilization procedures if doing so would be contrary to the provider’s religious
beliefs or moral convictions, and prohibits discrimination in employment of “any
physician or other health care personnel . . . because of his religious beliefs or moral

convictions respecting sterilization procedures or abortions.” 42 U.S.C. §300a-7 et
seq.

It is clear that — (and perhaps others employed at UVMMC)
has suffered and continues to suffer discrimination and violations of her conscience
rights under federal law. We urge your office to immediately initiate an



investigation of these charges and order appropriate remedial and corrective actions

as soon as possible.
Our investigation has disclosed identities and contact information of
individuals in addition to our client who have information pertinent to this matter.

That information, to the extent said individuals have already spoken publicly about
it or authorize us to disclose it, will be provided upon request.

Respectfully submitted,
@—WX& < lca:—;,

Francis J. Manion
Senior Counsel
American Center for Law & Justice

Date: May 9, 2018





